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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 1:14 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: REVISED: Notice of Space Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON SPACE 

  
NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

Revision 1: witness added 
  

TIME                                     DATE                                                             PLACE 
2:00 p.m.                                Wednesday, December 6, 2017                    2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building 
  
Subject: “NASA’s Next Four Large Telescopes” 
  
Witnesses: 

         Dr. Thomas Zurbuchen, Associate Administrator, Science Mission Directorate, National Aeronautics 
and Space Administration  

         Ms. Cristina Chaplain, Director, Acquisition and Sourcing Management, U.S. Government 
Accountability Office  

         Mr. A. Thomas Young, Former Director, Goddard Space Flight Center, NASA; Former President and 
Chief Operating Officer, Martin Marietta Corporation  

         Dr. Matt Mountain, President, Association of Universities for Research in Astronomy  
         Dr. Chris McKee, Professor Emeritus of Astronomy, Physics, University of California, Berkeley, on 

behalf of the National Academies of Sciences, Engineering and Medicine          
 
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Space 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 

 
Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
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